Dixie Roofing, Inc.

December 7, 2022

TO: Mr. Vernon Weaver
Roof Design Works, Inc.

RE: Clinton High School 2022 Re-Roofing

Clinton, TN

Vernon,

672 Fox Den Lane

LaFollette, TN. 37766
LaFollette: 423-562-0031
Estimating Fax: 423-562-3973
Knoxville: 865-544-0031

Fax: 865-544-3808
brad@dixieroofinginc.com
TN License #: 20844
Expiration Date: 3/31/2023
Classification: BC-12; BC-21; BC-A; BC-B
Limits: Unlimited

Per post-bid discussions and discussions with various suppliers, Dixie Roofing, Inc. proposes to supply all
labor and material necessary for the following scope of work for the above referenced project for the sum
of $ 390,940.00. As discussed this change may incorporate a change in Roof manufacturer’s from Carlisle
to Firestone, however the manufacturer could remain Carlisle in the event they are able to get material in a
timely fashion to allow an expedited start of the project. Other than a possible material manufacturer
change, no other changes to the scope of work will occur.

Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact me at 423-562-0031. We look

forward to working with you on this project.

Sincerely,

Brad 5%4/7@

Brad Sharp
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